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Farm Machine Tender Interview Questions And Answers
Guide.

Question - 1:
What qualities do you look for in a boss?

Ans:
Remain optimistic and do not be too specific. Good attributes include moral character, honesty, and intelligence since managers usually believe they possess these
qualities.
View All Answers

Question - 2:
What has disappointed you about a previous job?

Ans:
Again, this question could get you in trouble so tread carefully. Some good answers might be that your previous job didn't provide any room for growth, that you
were laid off due to a mandatory reduction in staff, that they closed their office in your state and required you to relocate, etc. Make sure not to mention anything
negative about the people you worked with, the company in general or the job itself.
View All Answers

Question - 3:
What motivates you?

Ans:
I've always been motivated by the challenge - in my last role, I was responsible for training our new recruits and having a 100% success rate in passing scores. I know
that this job is very fast-paced and I'm more than up for the challenge. In fact, I thrive on it.
View All Answers

Question - 4:
What have you learned from mistakes on this job?

Ans:
Candidates without specific examples often do not seem credible. However, the example shared should be fairly inconsequential, unintentional, and a learned lesson
should be gleaned from it. Moving ahead without group assistance while assigned to a group project meant to be collaborative is a good example.
View All Answers

Question - 5:
Explain me about a problem or disagreement you had with previous supervisor?

Ans:
This question is trap. It is meant to see whether or not you'll speak poorly of an employer. No one wants to hire someone who's going to speak poorly of them down
the road. Stay upbeat and positive - and most of all don't say anything negative about a previous employer.
View All Answers

Question - 6:
What are you looking for in a new position As Farm Machine Tender?

Ans:
I've been honing my skills As Farm Machine Tender for a few years now and, first and foremost, I'm looking for a position where I can continue to exercise those
skills. Ideally the same things that this position has to offer. Be specific.
View All Answers
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Question - 7:
If you were hiring a person for this job As Farm Machine Tender, what would you look for?

Ans:
Discuss qualities you possess required to successfully complete the job duties.
View All Answers

Question - 8:
Do you know anyone that works with our company?

Ans:
Sometimes companies have policies relating to the hiring of individuals related to current company employees. If you are related to anyone working for the company
make sure you're aware of company policies before you enter the interview. If you have a friend or acquaintance working for the company make sure have good
relationship with this individual before mentioning them.
View All Answers

Question - 9:
Give me an example of a time when you were able to successfully communicate with another person even when that individual may not have personally liked you (or
vice versa). How did you handle the situation? What obstacles or difficulties did you face? How did you deal with them?

Ans:
First, the key is to state the differences in personality to give the interviewer some background. Second, you want to discuss how that was affecting the situation.
Third, show how you were able to adapt to the way the person wanted to be communicated with to achieve your goals
View All Answers

Question - 10:
How long do you want to work for us if we hire you?

Ans:
Here being specific is probably not the best approach. You may consider responding, "I hope a very long time." Or "As long as we're both happy with my
performance."
View All Answers

Question - 11:
Tell me about a difficult decision you've made in the last year As Farm Machine Tender?

Ans:
We all have difficult decisions in our lives. Show how you were able to arrive at it and then how you decisively acted.
View All Answers

Question - 12:
Are you willing to work overtime or odd hours?

Ans:
Be completely honest. You don't want to lie to get the job if you're not going to work the hours required.
View All Answers

Question - 13:
Top 12 Stress Based Interview Questions As Farm Machine Tender:

Ans:
Some jobs require employees to work under stress, and some interviewers just like to see how applicants handle stressful questions.
There are many questions designed for putting the interviewee into an awkward situation, or throwing them off, to see how they do under stress. Here are some
samples.
1. How do you feel this interview is going As Farm Machine Tender?
2. How would you handle undeserved criticism from a superior?
3. How many other jobs are you applying for?
4. What would you do if you saw a colleague stealing supplies or equipment?
5. What did you do when you had a boss you didn't get along with?
6. What would you do if a colleague took credit for your idea, and got a promotion?
7. Was the stress of your previous job too much for you?
8. What would you do if a colleague admitted to lying on their resume to get the job?
9. What would you do if a customer verbally insulted you in front of co-workers?
10. What would you change about the design of a baseball hat?
11. Why were you fired from your previous job As Farm Machine Tender?
12. How successful do you think you've been so far?
View All Answers

Question - 14:
How do you evaluate success As Farm Machine Tender?

Ans:
I evaluate success As Farm Machine Tender in different ways. At work, it is meeting the goals set by my supervisors and my fellow workers. It is my understanding,
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from talking to other employees, that the Global Guideline company is recognized for not only rewarding success but giving employees opportunity to grow as well.
View All Answers

Question - 15:
Have you ever been caught stealing, or better yet, have you ever stole anything?

Ans:
I guess everyone takes a pen or paper or little things like that. But other than that, NO. I have never stole from my employers or better yet As Farm Machine Tender,
from anyone.
View All Answers

Question - 16:
What are your greatest professional strengths As Farm Machine Tender?

Ans:
When answering this question, we recommends being accurate (share your true strengths, not those you think the interviewer wants to hear); relevant (choose your
strengths that are most targeted to this particular position As Farm Machine Tender); and specific (for example, instead of "people skills," choose "persuasive
communication" or "relationship building"). Then, follow up with an example of how you've demonstrated these traits in a professional setting.
View All Answers

Question - 17:
Are you currently looking at other job opportunities?

Ans:
Just answer this question honestly. Sometime an employer wants to know if there are other companies you're considering so that they can determine how serious you
are about the industry, they're company and find out if you're in demand. Don't spend a lot of time on this question; just try to stay focused on the job you're
interviewing for.
View All Answers

Question - 18:
Describe your work ethic?

Ans:
While discussing this, be sure to stress specific examples of what you bring to the company. Good qualities include resolve to fulfill job responsibilities, optimism,
and a desire to be as efficient as possible while at work.
View All Answers

Question - 19:
What are your weaknesses for Farm Machine Tender position?

Ans:
Try not to be too critical when answering this question. Instead, pick one of your weaknesses and try to turn it into a positive.
For example, you could be a perfectionist, which means that you sometimes take longer on tasks, but you make sure that they are completed to a high quality. It is
important to make a negative into a positive as it doesn't make you appear overly critical and shows you can reflect on your own performance.
View All Answers

Question - 20:
When were you most satisfied in your job As Farm Machine Tender?

Ans:
I'm a people person. I was always happiest and most satisfied when I was interacting with community residents, making sure I was able to meet their needs and giving
them the best possible comfort in a tough situation. It was my favorite part of the job, and it showed. Part of the reason I'm interested in this job is that I know I'd have
even more interaction with the public, on an even more critical level.
View All Answers

Question - 21:
Tell us about a suggestion you have made that has benefited an organization you've worked for?

Ans:
This is another opportunity to show the interviewer what you're capable of so make sure to be prepared for this type of question. Have an example ready and make
sure its an example of a suggestion you've made that was accepted and that have positive influence. If you can come up with an example that relates to the position
you're applying for that would be even better.
View All Answers

Question - 22:
How well do you know our company?

Ans:
Well, a developed company that is gradually building their reputation in the competitive world.
View All Answers
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Question - 23:
If the company you worked for was doing something unethical or illegal, what would you do?

Ans:
Report it to the leaders within the company. True leaders understand business ethics are important to the company's longevity
View All Answers

Question - 24:
Where do you see your career in five years As Farm Machine Tender?

Ans:
I would like to retire from this company. I would like to make a difference in the company whether in the company or any other position or area of the company As
Farm Machine Tender.
View All Answers

Question - 25:
Describe a time where you've failed and bounced back?

Ans:
Share a story to describe this. For example: "I accidentally made the mistake of telling a customer I could deliver on a solution set on a certain date and then later
found out our business partner couldn't do it on that time. I learned that I shouldn't rush into important decisions and promises like this and that I should always check
with my counterparts first before committing to a statement of work."
View All Answers

Question - 26:
How do you imagine a typical day of an employee in our company As Farm Machine Tender?

Ans:
Just do not say that you imagine to only walk and watch what people do. Rather try to show them your attention to details and proactive attitude to job. Mention that
you would try to observe the problems, weaknesses as well as opportunities to improve the results and take measures according to it.
View All Answers

Question - 27:
What is your ideal working environment?

Ans:
Describe your ideal working environment. Do you like flexibility with work hours? Do you like working in a cubicle or independently? Do you like to be micro
managed or empowered? Do you like to work on your own or in a team? Do you like being driven by metrics in your role? How much responsibility do you want?
View All Answers

Question - 28:
What is your biggest regret to date and why?

Ans:
Describe honestly the regretful action / situation you were in but then discuss how you proactively fixed / improved it and how that helped you to improve as a
person/worker.
View All Answers

Question - 29:
What role do you see technology playing in this role?

Ans:
Technology is important to almost every job today but it's not meant to be abused. I believe it's important to increase productivity and not for personal use.
View All Answers

Question - 30:
How have you achieved your success?

Ans:
Discuss stories of how you've progressed over the years to achieve success. People relate best to stories.
View All Answers

Question - 31:
Why do you want to join our company?

Ans:
This is a question that is aimed at finding out whether you know enough about the company and the basic market.	The best way to answer this question is to do some
research on the company and highlight its positive points.
View All Answers

Question - 32:
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How do you inspire others to be better?

Ans:
First, the key to inspiring others it to first understand what their goals and objectives are. Once you understand what people want, you can inspire them with a vision
that aligns to what they care about. People generally care about having purpose, being successful (and being recognized for it), contributing in a meaningful way, and
financial rewards (to a degree) and much more. Then once you understand what people set as goals, you can inspire them through 1:1 pep talks, a presentation to
multiple people and so forth.
View All Answers

Question - 33:
What are your thoughts on failure?

Ans:
Failure happens. It's a part of life. The key is understanding that you can't be perfect at everything and more importantly you're going to learn from failures to come
out stronger.
View All Answers

Question - 34:
What motivates you to work As Farm Machine Tender?

Ans:
Describe what makes you passionate about the work. It could be the company's vision, the product, your desire to succeed, the clients, your peers and so on. They key
is to first understand what internally motivates you to do your job and then to emphasize that in a positive way
View All Answers

Question - 35:
Do you value recognition or pay more? Why?

Ans:
Either preference is fine, but just remember you have to be able to explain why. If you say recognition, then back that up by describing how achievement really
carries weight with you and how you like to feel valued in the work that you do because it validates that you're helping your teammates / customers and so forth. If
you choose money, you can also explain that is important to you as validation and you can highlight how money is important to you because of your goals (financial
security, providing for your family, and so forth). The key is to be authentic with your answer. However, if you say you value pay more because you're greedy - know
that doesn't align usually to most company's values/vision.
View All Answers

Question - 36:
What type of extracurricular activities are you a part of?

Ans:
Discuss the clubs / activities you were in, share a personal story about why you enjoyed it and then describe how it's helped shape you to be who you are today. For
example, I enjoyed rock climbing because it taught me the value of practicing hard at a sport to become skilled in it. I bring this same diligence to my work approach
today as well.
View All Answers

Question - 37:
How important is a positive attitude to you?

Ans:
Incredibly important. I believe a positive attitude is the foundation of being successful - it's contagious in the workplace, with our customers, and ultimately it's the
difference maker.
View All Answers

Question - 38:
What makes a product successful?

Ans:
Basing on the monetization, these questions give you the chance to prove your personal try. Do not show extremely your optimism and pursue the unreality. Give
your answers the reality.
It is useful to predict a five to ten- year- scenario of expectations in order to gain your targets that you set up and it is the period of time to see how your plans and
targets are performed.
Therefore, the quality of the product and marketability of the mentioned industry need to be highlighted. This will help you to achieve the interviewer's attention and
insurance to you personality and you can get the honest and long- term goals.
View All Answers

Question - 39:
What is it about this position As Farm Machine Tender that attracts you the most?

Ans:
Use your knowledge of the job description to demonstrate how you are a suitable match for the role.
View All Answers
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Question - 40:
How would you estimate the weight of the Chrysler building?

Ans:
This is a process guesstimate where the interviewer wants to know if you know what to ask. First, you would find out the dimensions of the building (height, weight,
depth). This will allow you to determine the volume of the building. Does it taper at the top? (Yes.) Then, you need to estimate the composition of the Chrysler
building. Is it mostly steel? Concrete? How much would those components weigh per square inch? Remember the extra step: find out whether you're considering the
building totally empty or with office furniture, people, etc. If you're including the contents, you might have to add 20 percent or so to the building's weight.
View All Answers

Question - 41:
How do you handle your anger?

Ans:
I don't get angry very easily but in the rare occasion that I do, I hold it in and act as though nothing is wrong.
View All Answers

Question - 42:
What differentiates this company from other competitors?

Ans:
Be positive and nice about their competitors but also discuss how they are better than them and why they are the best choice for the customer. For example:
"Company XYZ has a good product, but I truly believe your company has a 3-5 year vision for your customer that aligns to their business needs."
View All Answers

Question - 43:
How many tennis balls can you fit into a limousine? 1,000? 10,000? 100,000? Seriously?

Ans:
Well, seriously, you might get asked brainteaser questions like these, especially in quantitative jobs. But remember that the interviewer doesn't necessarily want an
exact number-he wants to make sure that you understand what's being asked of you, and that you can set into motion a systematic and logical way to respond. So, just
take a deep breath, and start thinking through the math. (Yes, it's OK to ask for a pen and paper!)
View All Answers

Question - 44:
If you were an animal, which one would you want to be?

Ans:
Seemingly random personality-test type questions like these come up in interviews generally because hiring managers want to see how you can think on your feet.
There's no wrong answer here, but you'll immediately gain bonus points if your answer helps you share your strengths or personality or connect with the hiring
manager. Pro tip: Come up with a stalling tactic to buy yourself some thinking time, such as saying, "Now, that is a great question. I think I would have to say... "
View All Answers

Question - 45:
What can you tell me about team work as part of the job As Farm Machine Tender?

Ans:
There is usually a team of staff nurses working in cooperation with each other.  A team of nurses has to get along well and coordinate their actions, usually by
dividing their responsibilities into sectors or specific activities. They help each other perform tasks requiring more than one person.
View All Answers

Question - 46:
Why should we select you not others?

Ans:
Here you need to give strong reasons to your interviewer to select you not others. Sell yourself to your interviewer in interview in every possible best way. You may
say like I think I am really qualified for the position. I am a hard worker and a fast learner, and though I may not have all of the qualifications that you need, I know I
can learn the job and do it well."
View All Answers

Question - 47:
What type of mentors do you seek out and why?

Ans:
Think of your top 3 mentors and what attributes they exhibit that you want to emulate. Common attributes include passion, desire, will, leadership, ability to influence
others, intelligence.
View All Answers

Question - 48:
Did the salary we offer attract you to this job?

Ans:
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The interviewer could be asking you this question for a number of reasons. Obviously, the salary is an important factor to your interest in this job, but it should not be
the overriding reason for your interest. A good answer to this question is, "The salary was very attractive, but the job itself is what was most attractive to me."
View All Answers

Question - 49:
Explain me about a time when you reached a goal within a tight deadline?

Ans:
I work well under pressure to meet deadlines without jeopardizing the quality of my work. I have always worked in a fast pace environment where we are constantly
under pressure to achieve best results within a time frame.
View All Answers

Question - 50:
What does quality work mean to you?

Ans:
Quality work to be is about doing work to the require or set standard, which is very important when it comes to warehouse operations.
View All Answers

Question - 51:
Where do you see yourself professionally five years from now As Farm Machine Tender?

Ans:
Demonstrate both loyalty and ambition in the answer to this question. After sharing your personal ambition, it may be a good time to ask the interviewer if your
ambitions match those of the company.
View All Answers

Question - 52:
Explain an idea that you have had and have then implemented in practice?

Ans:
Often an interview guide will outline the so-called 'STAR' approach for answering such questions; Structure the answer as a situation, task, action, and result: what
the context was, what you needed to achieve, what you did, and what the outcome was as a result of your actions.
View All Answers

Question - 53:
How would you observe the level of motivation of your subordinates?

Ans:
Choosing the right metrics and comparing productivity of everyone on daily basis is a good answer, doesn't matter in which company you apply for a supervisory
role.
View All Answers

Question - 54:
What do you think is your greatest weakness?

Ans:
Don't say anything that could eliminate you from consideration for the job. For instance, "I'm slow in adapting to change" is not a wise answer, since change is par for
the course in most work environments. Avoid calling attention to any weakness that's one of the critical qualities the hiring manager is looking for. And don't try the
old "I'm a workaholic," or "I'm a perfectionist.
View All Answers

Question - 55:
Explain me about your experience working in this field As Farm Machine Tender?

Ans:
I am dedicated, hardworking and great team player for the common goal of the company I work with. I am fast learner and quickly adopt to fast pace and dynamic
area. I am well organized, detail oriented and punctual person.
View All Answers

Question - 56:
What would your first 30, 60, or 90 days look like in this role As Farm Machine Tender?

Ans:
Start by explaining what you'd need to do to get ramped up. What information would you need? What parts of the company would you need to familiarize yourself
with? What other employees would you want to sit down with? Next, choose a couple of areas where you think you can make meaningful contributions right away.
(e.g., "I think a great starter project would be diving into your email marketing campaigns and setting up a tracking system for them.") Sure, if you get the job, you (or
your new employer) might decide there's a better starting place, but having an answer prepared will show the interviewer where you can add immediate impact-and
that you're excited to get started.
View All Answers
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Question - 57:
How do you think I rate as an interviewer?

Ans:
I think you did fine. I'm sure you've conducted a lot of interviews, and it's probably second nature for you now. Thanks for taking the time to meet with me today. I'm
sure you have a lot of things you have to juggle every day.
I'd say you rate at least ten out of ten. The questions you asked seemed spot on. I can tell you guys are working hard to find the perfect applicant for the job. I'm glad I
could meet with you.
View All Answers

Question - 58:
Do you work well under pressure?

Ans:
Yes.. When it comes down to the wire, the best thing I can to remain focused, have some flexibility, and understand priorities.. Giving them attention in the order they
are needed.
View All Answers

Question - 59:
Describe a typical work week for this position As Farm Machine Tender?

Ans:
Interviewers expect a candidate for employment to discuss what they do while they are working in detail. Before you answer, consider the position As Farm Machine
Tender you are applying for and how your current or past positions relate to it. The more you can connect your past experience with the job opening, the more
successful you will be at answering the questions.
View All Answers

Question - 60:
What kind of salary do you need As Farm Machine Tender?

Ans:
This is a loaded question and a nasty little game that you will probably lose if you answer first. So, do not answer it. Instead, say something like, that's a tough
question. Can you tell me the range for this position? In most cases, the interviewer, taken off guard, will tell you. If not, say that it can depend on the details of the
job. Then give a wide range.
View All Answers

Question - 61:
Do you think you have enough experience As Farm Machine Tender?

Ans:
If you do not have the experience they need, you need to show the employer that you have the skills, qualities and knowledge that will make you equal to people with
experience but not necessary the skills. It is also good to add how quick you can pick up the routine of a new job role.
View All Answers

Question - 62:
What type of work environment do you prefer?

Ans:
Ideally one that's similar to the environment of the company you're applying to. Be specific.
View All Answers

Question - 63:
What are three positive things your last boss would say about you?

Ans:
It's time to pull out your old performance appraisals and boss's quotes. This is a great way to brag about yourself through someone else's words: 
"My boss has told me that I am the best designer he has ever had. He knows he can rely on me, and he likes my sense of humor."
View All Answers

Question - 64:
How have you changed in the last five years?

Ans:
All in a nutshell. But I think I've attained a level of personal comfort in many ways and although I will change even more in the next 5-6 years I'm content with the
past 6 and what has come of them.
View All Answers

Question - 65:
How much do you expect to get paid As Farm Machine Tender?

Ans:
For this be prepared and research salary to find out what similar positions are paying in your area before you go to the interview. Try to find this information out
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before giving your salary expectations. You can and should provide a range instead of an exact number. But again, don't say any numbers you're not comfortable with
because if the employer offers you a salary at the lowest end of your range, you don't have much to negotiate with when it comes to getting a higher salary.
View All Answers

Question - 66:
What types of personalities do you work with best?

Ans:
In the past, I have found it difficult to work with others who see themselves as better than others, who can take criticism, and who refuse to work with others. I have
found it challenging to work with them b/c I am a team oriented person who feels the importance of working together over the needs of the individual especially in a
learning environment.
View All Answers

Question - 67:
How would you motivate your team members to produce the best possible results?

Ans:
Trying to create competitive atmosphere, trying to motivate the team as a whole, organizing team building activities, building good relationships amongst people.
View All Answers

Question - 68:
What's a time you exercised leadership?

Ans:
Depending on what's more important for the the role, you'll want to choose an example that showcases your project management skills (spearheading a project from
end to end, juggling multiple moving parts) or one that shows your ability to confidently and effectively rally a team. And remember: "The best stories include
enough detail to be believable and memorable,". Show how you were a leader in this situation and how it represents your overall leadership experience and potential.
View All Answers

Question - 69:
Are you planning to continue your studies and training As Farm Machine Tender?

Ans:
If asked about plans for continued education, companies typically look for applicants to tie independent goals with the aims of the employer. Interviewers consistently
want to see motivation to learn and improve. Continuing education shows such desires, especially when potentials display interests in academia potentially benefiting
the company. 
Answering in terms of "I plan on continuing my studies in the technology field," when offered a question from a technology firm makes sense. Tailor answers about
continued studies specific to desired job fields. Show interest in the industry and a desire to work long-term in said industry. Keep answers short and to the point,
avoiding diatribes causing candidates to appear insincere.
View All Answers

Question - 70:
How do you plan to go by an example for your subordinates?

Ans:
Sticking to the rules by yourself, working hard and not mind participating on basic tasks is a good answer.
View All Answers

Question - 71:
Why are you leaving your current job?

Ans:
This is a toughie, but one you can be sure you'll be asked. Definitely keep things positive-you have nothing to gain by being negative about your past employers.
Instead, frame things in a way that shows that you're eager to take on new opportunities and that the role you're interviewing for is a better fit for you than your
current or last position. For example, "I'd really love to be part of product development from beginning to end, and I know I'd have that opportunity here." And if you
were let go? Keep it simple: "Unfortunately, I was let go," is a totally OK answer.
View All Answers

Question - 72:
Do you have any question regarding this job As Farm Machine Tender?

Ans:
Never ask Salary, perks, leave, place of posting, etc. regarded questions. Try to ask more about the company to show how early you can make a contribution to your
organization like. "Sir, with your kind permission I would like to know more about induction and developmental programs?" OR Sir, I would like to have my
feedback, so that I can analyze and improve my strengths and rectify my shortcomings.
View All Answers

Question - 73:
What's your salary history?

Ans:
When you are interviewing for a new job, it is common practice for the company to ask you about your salary history. I typically want to know what the candidate's
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base salary is, if they receive any bonus, the average bonus amount, and any additional compensation or perks, such as 500k matching, stock grants or stock options,
paid time off and how much they are required to pay towards their medical premiums.
View All Answers

Question - 74:
How many square feet of pizza are eaten in the United States each month?

Ans:
This is a classic guesstimate question where you need to think aloud. And so first off you round the U.S. population to 300 million people (it's actually about 315
million but rounding will be much easier and your interviewer will not score you lower for rounding). Then estimate how many people eat pizza. A decent educated
guess is two out of every three people, or 200 million. Now let's say the average pizza-eating person eats pizza twice a month, and eats two slices at a time. That's
four slices a month. If the average slice of pizza is perhaps six inches at the base and 10 inches long, then the slice is 30 square inches of pizza. So, four pizza slices
would be 120 square inches (30 times 4). 
Since one square foot equals 144 square inches (12 times 12), let's assume that each person who eats pizza eats one square foot per month. Since there are 200 million
pizza-eating Americans, 200 million square feet of pizza are consumed in the U.S. each month. To summarize: 300 million people in America, 200 million eat pizza,
average slice of pizza is six inches at the base and 10 inches long or 30 square inches, average American eats four slices of pizza a month, four pieces times 30 square
inches equals 120 square inches (one square foot is 144 square inches), so let's assume one square foot per person, and thus one square foot times 200 million people
equals 200 million square feet of pizza a month.
View All Answers

Copyright © http://InterviewQuestionsAnswers.org Page 12/13

http://interviewquestionsanswers.org/
http://interviewquestionsanswers.org/_Farm-Machine-Tender_id21916
http://interviewquestionsanswers.org/__Whats-your-salary-history_id150_cid21916
http://interviewquestionsanswers.org/__How-many-square-feet-of-pizza-are-eaten-in-the-United-States-each-month_id116_cid21916
http://interviewquestionsanswers.org/


Live Stock Most Popular & Related Interview Guides

1 : Dairy Farm Interview Questions and Answers.

2 : Horticulturist Expert Interview Questions and Answers.

3 : Aquaculture Farming Interview Questions and Answers.

4 : Poultry Farm Interview Questions and Answers.

5 : Dog Sitter Interview Questions and Answers.

6 : Fish Farming Interview Questions and Answers.

7 : Landscaping Interview Questions and Answers.

8 : Dairy Clerk Interview Questions and Answers.

9 : Dairy Chemist Interview Questions and Answers.

10 : Dairy Farmer Interview Questions and Answers.

Follow us on FaceBook
www.facebook.com/InterviewQuestionsAnswers.Org

Follow us on Twitter
http://twitter.com/InterviewQA

For any inquiry please do not hesitate to contact us.

Interview Questions Answers.ORG Team
http://InterviewQuestionsAnswers.ORG/
support@InterviewQuestionsAnswers.ORG

http://interviewquestionsanswers.org/_Dairy-Farm
http://interviewquestionsanswers.org/_Horticulturist-Expert
http://interviewquestionsanswers.org/_Aquaculture
http://interviewquestionsanswers.org/_Poultry-Farm
http://interviewquestionsanswers.org/_Dog-Sitter
http://interviewquestionsanswers.org/_Fish-Farming
http://interviewquestionsanswers.org/_Landscaper
http://interviewquestionsanswers.org/_Dairy-Clerk
http://interviewquestionsanswers.org/_Dairy-Chemist
http://interviewquestionsanswers.org/_Dairy-Farmer
http://www.facebook.com/InterviewQuestionsAnswers.Org
http://twitter.com/InterviewQA
http://interviewquestionsanswers.org/
mailto:support@interviewquestionsanswers.org

